AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, August 8, 2022
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from July 25, 2022.

4. Consideration of: 65' x 300’ Building for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding located at
605 N. 3" Avenue.

5. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Committee members
Thad Birmingham
Nancy Schopf

Mark Struck

Dave Augustson
Kelsey Fox

Rick Wiesner

Pam Jorns

August 3, 2022
1:00 p.m.
CS




AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, July 25, 2022

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Dave Augustson, Thad Birmingham and Mark Struck were present.
Pam Jorns, Kelsey Fox and Nancy Schopf were excused. Staff present were City Administrator Josh Van
Lieshout, Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher
Sullivan-Robinson and Community Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Birmingham, seconded by Mr. Augustson to adopt the following
agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from June 27, 2022.

Consideration of: Revised building design for WWP Development, LLC, Sturgeon Bay Terrace

located at 100 E. Maple Street.

5. Consideration of. Door County Facilities & Parks Maintenance Garage addition located at 916 N.
14 Ave.

6. Adjourn.

HwN -~

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from June 27, 2022: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Mr. Struck to approve
the minutes. All ayes. Carried.

Consideration of: Revised building design for WWP Development, LLC, Sturgeon Bay Terrace
located at 100 E. Maple Street.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson introduced the revised building plan for WWP Development, LLC, Sturgeon Bay
Terrace. The original building plan was approved about a year ago and consisted of a three leve! building,
which has now been revised to two levels. The developer is seeking approval of the final site and landscape
plans. The noted revisions are that there is no third level, the previous proposed balconies have been
removed, the window layout has been changed, however the general building design and materials will
remain unchanged. There are no landscape requirements from a zoning standpoint. Some of the landscape
plan and other improvements spills over onto city property, which will be subject to a formal agreement.

Mr. Olejniczak also explained that when the new plans were submitted, American Transmission Company
(ATC) made contact and indicated that parts of the transmission line were placed outside of the existing
easement and they are seeking an extended easement. The proposed building will have to be moved
approximately four feet west to accommodate the existing line and extended easement. This would slightly
shift the outside seating and some of the landscaping, but otherwise the plan will not change and any
overflow of landscaping and outside seating has already been agreed upon with the City.

Mr. Van Lieshout further explained that none of the features will change, the building will just be moved
approximately four feet. The City is working with ATC on the details of the easement, however contesting
the change would likely be very costly and cause extended delays.

Peter Gentry of WWP Development, LLC, 6140 N. Shoreside Circle, Sturgeon Bay, explained that moving
the building is feasible, though unexpected. The aesthetics of the building would not change. The landscape
plan is good and they are already approved for a zero setback. They were ready to break ground last year
but the DNR found methane and a mitigation plan was necessary, thereby delaying the project. Building
costs have substantially increased, which required them to scale back their plan and remove one story of
the building, which would have been a residential rental unit. The full windows have been changed to




transom windows, but otherwise the building remains much the same. The landscape plan is slightly
changed because fill was added as part of the DNR mitigation plan, which reduced the grade somewhat.
The siding will be gunship gray with cedar accents and dumpster enclosure. The roof will be a darker shade
of gray and pergolas will have a dark metal powder coat. Signage will be downward directed LED lighting.

Committee members complimented Mr. Gentry on the attractive plan that fits in well with the city aesthetics.

Motion made by Mr. Struck to approve the building design and landscape plan as presented but subject to
the building location being moved to meet the anticipated ATC easement requirements. Motion seconded
by Mr. Birmingham. All ayes. Motion carried.

Consideration of: Door County Facilities & Parks Maintenance Garage addition located at 916 N.
14t Ave.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson introduced a proposed 40’ x 60’ x 18’ building addition by the County of Door to an
existing facility building at John Miles County Park. The addition will be just east of the current ADRC
building and have metal siding and roof with wainscoting, large overhead doors and entry doors. Lighting
will be downward directed. The design features will match the ADRC building and be compatible with the
other existing buildings. There are no storm water management concerns. The color palette is shown in the
provided packet of material. Staff recommends approval of the proposed addition as presented.

Mr. Wayne Spritka, Director of Door County Facilities and Parks Department, 421 Nebraska Street,
presented the project and explained that the current building does not have water and sewer for employee
restrooms. They have moved all of their operations to John Miles County Park and have outgrown their
buildings. The landscape plan depicted in the packet is not very detailed and the trees shown will be moved
to the west side with other trees and shrubs. The county is looking at PV solar to be added to the roof, but
no decision has been made on the scope of the plan, which could involve either the east and west sides of
the roof, or even the entire roof. Panels are typically placed at 30 degrees, which will change the height of
the roof somewhat.

The existing building was previously an ambulance garage, then revamped into a tire garage. The county
considered razing the building and doing a complete rebuild, but determined that an addition is the better
plan. The design will match the current ADRC building to the best of their ability with current available
materials. The east side may remain as it is but, if cost effective, may also be re-sided. The lighting plan
will match what is already in place throughout the grounds.

Mr. Augustson moved to approve the proposed addition as presented with the landscape changes on the
west side. Motion seconded by Mr. Struck. All ayes. Motion carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Mr. Wiesner to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

Respectfully s ted,
Cindy SZ?n\mer

Community Development
Administrative Assistant



Christopher Sullivan-Robinson Phone: 920-746-2907
Planner/Zoning Administrator A Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street o SRAvA v E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 turgeon Ba Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

A ARG

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: October 2, 2022

Subject: 65’ x 300’ Building for Bay Shipbuilding located at 605 N 3™ Ave

Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding is requesting approval of a certificate of appropriateness for the
construction of a new 19660ft2 building (Building 110) located off the southwest corner of 3™
Ave and Florida St. The building dimension is 65 ft x 302.5 ft. The overall height to lowest
grade is 34 feet. Lighting, and landscaping have not been provided for review. Signage is
shown on the east building elevation; however, no specific details have been provided.

ZBA Approval: On March 22, 2022 the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) approved two
variances for this project allowing the proposed building to be placed 2 feet from the west and
north property lines with the condition that the 3™ Avenue Beautification Plan be extended
from lowa St to Florida St. The building plans provided have been modified compared to the
plan approved by ZBA. The changes include a shorter building by approximately 45 feet and
excluded the guard shack. In addition, the fagade excludes decorative windows on the south,
east, and north elevation.

Below are relevant guidelines and criteria should consider:

(1) Site Layout:

a. The site shall be designed to accomplish a desirable transition from the public
streetscape, and between commercial, industrial, and residential land use
areas.

b. Stormwater drainage shall be designed so as not to alter the natural drainage
systems or cause flooding or erosion on neighboring properties.

(2) Building Design:

a. Buildings should be sited and designed to be aesthetically pleasing as viewed
from adjoining public streets. Excessively long, unbroken building facades shall
be avoided. Building materials and design features shall be consistent with the
general design theme and/or proposed use of the development.

b. Buildings on in-fill sites shall be compatible with surrounding buildings in terms
of scale, massing, height, entrances, and windows.

c. Blank walls viewable from the street are undesirable.

(3) Landscaping:

a. To reduce erosion and surface runoff, trees and other vegetative land cover
shall be removed only where necessary for the construction of structures or
paved areas.

b. Vegetative landscaping shall be used to soften the appearance of blank walls.



c. Fences and retaining walls shall be surfaced, painted, landscaped or otherwise
treated to blend with their surroundings.

Recommendation: City staff recommend approval of the submitted plans subject to the
conditions of the Zoning Board of Appeals and including decorative windows on all sides
visible from the right-of-way to be approved by the chairperson.



CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name:_ Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding

Owner of Premises: Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
605 N. Third Avenue

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Approval: _

Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding is requesting Aesthetic Design and
Site plan approval necessary for the construction of a new
Building 110, along with the related site work. Fincantieri was
recently awarded two LNG Barge contracts along with a Navy
contract and there is a direct need to add production capabilities
and capacity at the Sturgeon Bay Facility. Fincantieri plans to
make the new Building 110 into a machine shop that services the
entire yard's machining needs. A Variance for building side yard
setback was granted for Building 110 on March 22, 2022.

712712022 _Aaron Bley
Date Applicant

Date Received: ﬂ/l; /_Qﬂ/
Staff Signature: Q\A:ﬂ\s P2

Date Approved/Denied:




Zoning Board of Appeals
Tuesday, March 22, 2022

A meeting of the City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 12:00 p.m.
by Chairperson William Murrock in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call [#1]: Members William Murrock, Dave Augustson, Nancy Schopf and Morgan Rusnhak
and alternate member Michael Marit were present. Members Bill Chaudoir was excused. Also
present were Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator
Chris Sullivan-Robinson and Administrative Assistant Suzanne Miller.

Adoption of Agenda [#2]: Moved by Marit, seconded by Augustson to adopt the following

agenda:

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from December 14, 2021.

4. Public Hearing: Petition for variance from Section 20.27(2) of the City of Sturgeon
Bay Zoning Code for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding located at 605 N 3 Ave; parcel #281-
62-01000704C.

5 Consideration of: Petition for variance from Section 20.27(2) of the City of Sturgeon
Bay Zoning Code for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding located at 605 N 3 Ave; parcel #281-
62-01000704C.

6. Adjourn.

All ayes. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes from December 14, 2021 [#3]: Moved by Schopf, seconded by Rusnak to
approve the minutes from December 14, 2021. All ayes. Motion carried.

Public hearing [#4]: Petition for variance from Section 20.27(2) of the City of Sturgeon Bay
Zoning Code for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding (FBS) located at 605 N 3 Ave; parcel #281-62-
01000704C. Chairperson Murrock opened the public hearing at 12:04 p.m.

Zoning Variance request read aloud by Miller.

Introduction given by Sullivan-Robinson described Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding’s (FBS) petition
for two variances to accommodate construction of a 65’ x 350’ x 32’ high machine shop along 3™
Avenue near the northeast corner of their property (350" along 3 Ave. [east] & 65' along Florida
St. [north]). Proposals show the building 2' off the north property line and 2' off the east property
line. Property is zoned Heavy Industrial (I-2), which requires the building to have a 50" setback
along 3" Ave. and a 20’ setback along Florida St. FBS is proposing a land swap along the north
lot line with the City to allow the northward positioning needed to keep the building outside of the
FEMA floodplain. Sullivan-Robinson instructed the Authority that to be granted the variance, FBS
must: 1. Prove an unnecessary hardship 2. Identify physical property limitations that require the
variance 3. Prove the variance would not negatively impact the public interest.

Sullivan-Robinson reported positives include elimination of areas of outside storage that encroach
into City right-of-way, improved curb appeal, some additional green space, and a better-
designed/looking building than some of FBS's existing structures. Negatives include the



undesirable 2-foot separation between the property line and an industrial building and the effects
that pushing an industrial building close to the street may have on the aesthetics of 34 Ave,

Also of concern is how much variance is needed from 3 Ave based on the space FBS requires
to reasonably access the graving dock/gantry crane area. He informed the Authority that approval
of the variance can be subject to added conditions to address the aesthetics of the structure such
as building materials, beautifying the frontage along 3" Ave. and/or site clean-up items.

Jan Allman, Sr. V.P. for Public Affairs and Community Relations and Aaron Bley, Facilities
Manager, both representing FBS and Stuart Johnson of A.C.E. Building Services were present.

Allman explained: 1.) The age and poor condition of the existing building, that does not meet code
(no sprinkler system), they plan to replace. 2.) The importance of keeping the new building out of
the flood plain 3.) The necessity of placing the building as proposed to allow continued efficient
production and safe operation of the shipyard without limiting production. She reported they would
not be able to operate due to limited space between the new building and the gantry crane if
prohibited from moving the new building northward. She stated FBS will look at requests from the
Authority regarding aesthetics. She described the land swap as a long sliver along the northside
of the property of ~3,000sq.ft., presented a printed layout, and stated FBS already has
equipment/materials and fencing in that area and has a high-level agreement with the City to
make the swap. She stated there will be no additional fencing installed as the building will become
the fence. Indoor production allowed via the new building will reduce noise, dust, and debris in
the area. Allman reported the original beautification project (south of lowa St.) will be installed in
second quarter 2022,

Bley reported the new building will replace the old machine shop. Location of the building in
relation to the graving dock/gantry crane is critical to move parts and materials, build ships and
launch ships. He reported they have no second option and without the variance to relocate the
building, the effect on production will be drastic. He reported boring results were very positive and
bedrock was reached at 12 feet. The south end of the building will include the guard shack
resulting in a facelift for the north entrance to FBS. Utility services are already inside the shipyard
and conveniently located.

Johnson described the proposed pre-engineered metal building that will match the other new
buildings in appearance.

Noralea Lautenbach of 632 No. 3™ Ave. spoke in favor of the variance as an improvement in
appearance over the present “mess” and raised several concerns: 1.) The lack of parking on 3rd
Ave. She and her immediate neighbors do not have parking on the street (east side) in front of
their homes and the FBS workers are “nasty” when neighbors park on the west side of the street.
2.) There are no trees along the west side of 3" Ave. in this area. 3.) Snow removal is problematic
as plow deposits a great deal of snow on their side of the street and the sidewalk.

Chris Kellems of 120 Alabama St. spoke in favor of the proposal, especially improved dust control.
She spoke of a missed opportunity for solar panels on the roof of new buildings and raised
concern regarding seagull nesting on the roof.

No one spoke in opposition of the variance request and there were no letters of correspondence
in favor of or against the variance request.

Aliman responded FBS would look at snow removal issues, is willing to plant trees, is planning to



dispose of some of the items stored outside and will be using more inside storage. FBS has a
sustainability program and are evaluating the use of solar. Brey reported the roofs are designed
to support the weight of future solar panels and FBS participates in a seagull mitigation program
with the DNR in the summer. The building must be 65 feet to accommodate the length of shafts
and other components.

The public hearing was declared closed at 12:21 p.m.

Consideration of petition for variance from Section 20.27(2) of the City of Sturgeon Bay
Zoning Code for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding located at 605 N 3" Ave; parcel #281-62-
01000704C. [5]:

Discussion: Authority members voiced support for the proposal as the area will be cleaned up
and sound will be mitigated through indoor production. Augustson stated he would like to see
more green space and maintain views of the yard. Augustson also stated: 1.) The building allows
completion of Navy contracts, 2.) The flood plain and space limitations of the property leave no
other options for placement, and 3.) The City and Utilities property to the north of the lot line
provide adequate green space. Schopf stated support due to improved aesthetics in the area and
the project supporting the economy of the City.

Motion #1: Augustson made a motion to approve the petition for variance from Section 20.27(2)
of the City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Code for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding located at 605 N 3 Ave;
parcel #281-62-01000704C, allowing FBS to construct a building encroaching the setback from
the north lot line by 18 feet and allowing the structure’s corner to be sited within two feet of the lot
line. Second by Shopf. All ayes by roll call vote. Motion carried. :

Discussion: Authority members discussed the size of the building and amount of area along 3"
Ave. available for green space.

Motion #2: Murrock made a motion to approve the petition for variance from Section 20.27(2) of
the City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Code for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding located at 605 N 34 Ave;
parcel #281-62-01000704C, allowing FBS to construct a building encroaching the setback from
3 Avenue by 48 feet with the condition that FBS extend the current 3 Avenue Beautification
Project from its current termination at lowa St. to the end of the FBS property at Florida St. Shopf
seconded the motion. All ayes by roll call vote. Motion carried.

Adjourn [#6]: Motion to adjourn by Augustson, seconded by Shopf. All ayes. Motion carried.
The meeting adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
.u"“”r’ 7 s St 7 ///
U747/ Leile
Su‘za?ﬁe Miller
Administrative Assistant



‘uodn payjas aq o} Aenuns puej [eba| e Jo dew papiosa. Ajeba) @ pasapisuod 8q of LON S! pue UOJeuLojul J0

uoye)dwod e Ajuo st deyy qam 8y “uoneuLoju! siy; jo esodind sejnopied e oy Ssaupy Jo ‘ssauaje|dwod “Aoeinaae ayp o} se ‘paljduw Jo Ssaidxa Jayyia ‘uolejuasaidal 1o
fqueuem ou sayew AjunoQ J00Q ‘UOHRULIOJU! SIY} YiiM PSJBII0SSE SYSU Jfe pue fue SaUNSSE UONBULIOJUI SIY} 40 J3SN U] *,S! SE, SIasn 0} papinaid ] UOLULOAU! SIL
“dews S} U0 PajaIdap UORELLLOJU! JO ‘aiNjeu Sa4-J0L 84} JOU ‘SSaUa}3|dui0d J0 foeinage aup buipsebas uojejuasaidal Aue ayelu jou S8op pue jou ued funod s00q

( OB I J00P" 00 MW/ ) 0O UOnEuLIoU| pUBT AUNoY 100 JO ASBHN0D ZZOZ/LL/E0 PIULd

=+ 40 dejy o Bu3 Wwouy QN_\/_

jsuosess [je 10J ***
uisuoasiy ‘Ayuno? iooqg




alt 261.818i78€9112i09ZiMbAr00NTeaU9AAIND LINZ-SLiPWEI LD Ligwei=erep.9°/8'yLL s82A06'ec’ L1001 8EL8-"62CECYY P77 @)/SABW/WOI I[DVOD MMmy[-SUHY

6102 bny - MaIA 13248

3|6o0gy
uisuoasim ‘Aeg uoabims
36009 7Z0c @  610Z bny :aumided 3bew|
T T 3 % e BRY; ¥
"’ b ! o
z e / : : i il P
I - - ¢ -y =
% . A -~
- . . » 4 i ;
- ’
P o P ; - )
~ £ « « & p R
- —
l. 5 i Al
e
e
e —
o &
&
'3
-
»
&
RS .
)
_u:_{ ~ oAl .3 N
Pehw b v ate. o A

aavpieNzey Sce 2[Bo0g)

sde\ 9)6009) - oAy pIg N 2€9 Wd 62l ‘TTILLIE



Z61818i78E9L1LI0RZIMNATINSPINABWOAIAILPZS LivWE] L LIQWEI=BIEPALE €S U Q0CATLEE'SEIVIBY LB™ SLOECTY TYWSuStyuuvy Spwms srmmyy-wn

c/L
6L0Z Bny - MaIA 133118

3|6009

uisuoasiy ‘Aeg uoabis

3160097202 @  6L02 By :aumided abew

e =
2\ =
|

et
Teon

i

anvpigNzye  Sdeln 2[Boos)

sdepy 816009 - 3V PIE N 29 Nd 0S:T) ‘T2/LHE



c/b 261.818i7859LIZi09TIVAANYSLACWNDZO IPWANOTISLivWEiL9LiQWEI=BIBPAL T8 UBE € LEASL'BE VL LB08E™L8~"8COL LV TIE)/SUSW WU GIuuuls muvivy[-uHY

6102 Bny - maip 1938

3|6009

ujsuodsiM ‘Aeg uoabims
36009720z ®  6L02 Bny :2umded abew
o " T . 3

oo

i

11 57 e

Las1 tiwis

)
50

anvpigNgoy  Sdepy 26005

sdej 8|6009 - aAY pIE N 809 Nd 182l ‘TTLLIE



CF LIGHT

{

O Y :

\

._._;.__.__..._,
\

L‘.;;' 1

= |

INSULATED METAL
WALL PANEL
!

i 5.8 i
SRS S SURERT SRR /3R tEnfnErEs i

\ '\\-__-\‘

M

....._._._.\“"_..

S

Sul s, o,

The Metl-Span CF Light Mesa insulated metal panel is ;3;’&3&] GROOVE

well suited for exterior and interior walls and ceiling
applications. The shallower version of the Mesa profile
creates symmetry on the outside of the building and
room to room within. The minor rib provides a flattened

appearance. Light Mesa panels are ideal for commercial,

institutional and industrial applications. PANEL PROFILE
PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS A :
WIDTH + 30", 36", 42" INTERIOR FACE « G-90 galvanized or AZ-50 aluminum-zinc coated

steel, 304 or 316 stainless steel in 26, 24, 22" Ga.
THICKNESS - 2" 21" 3" 4" 5" 6" 8"

Note: 5%, 6" & 8" available for Interior Panels Only JOINT - Offset double tongue-and-groove with extended metal shelf
LENGTH  NON-DIRECTIONAL EMBOSSED for positive face fastening
8'-0" to 32'-0" Horizontal
*
8-0" to 520" Vertical U-FACTORS AND R-VALUES
o 2 of
UNEMBOSSED U-FACTOR (BTU/h-ft*°F) R-VALUE (h-ft>.°F/BTU)
8-0" to 16-0" Horizontal PANEL WIDTH: 42" PANEL WIDTH: 42"
8'-0" to 16'-0" Vertical 35° 75° 35° 75°
2" 0.059 0.073 2" 17.5 13.9
EXTERIOR PROFILE - Lightly profiled %s" deep, longitudinal planks 25" | 0.046 0.058 25" [ 219 17.4
spaced at nominal 4" on center, embossed 3" 0.039 0.048 3" 26.2 20.9
or inembossad 4 | 002 | 003 4 | 350 27.8
Lt 0.023 0.030 5" 43.7 34.8
EXTERIOR FACE « G-90 galvanized or AZ-50 aluminum-zinc coated 6" | 0019 0.024 6" 52.5 418
steel in 26, 24 and 22 Ga. 8" 0.014 0.020 8" 70.0 55,7

** Based on ASTM C518, ASTM C1363 and thermal modeling
™ 22 Ga not available for stainless steel
This profile is not for use as an exterior wall of a low temp application

INTERIOR PROFILE- Light Mesa, nominal ¥is" deep, embossed
or unembossed

DESIGN FEATURES & BENEFITS

+ Consistent high quality with foamed-in-place panel manufacturing * Easy and fast installation, with reduced construction labor costs
* Flat surface, easily washable * Interior and exterior applications
« Utilizes concealed clips and eliminates thermal short circuits * USDA Compliant stainless steel for use in aggressive or daily

wash-down areas

Metl-Span: All-In-One Performance
1720 Lakepointe Drive, Suite 101, Lewisville, Texas 75057 (p) 877.585.9969 metispan.com

© Metl-Span, a Nucor Company. All rights reserved. Printed in the U.S.A.
SKU# 307209991182




TESTING: CF LIGHT MESA INSULATED METAL WALL PANEL

TEST/ TEST TEST TITLE RESULTS
APPROVAL METHOD
Fire US ASTM E84 Surface Burning Characteristics of Building Flame spread <25, smoke developed <450
Materials
ASTM E119 Fire Tests of Building Construction Materials One hour non-load bearing rating with two layers of
Type X Gypsum
Vertical or horizontal installation
FM 4880 Class 1 Fire Rating of Insulated Wall, Ceiling Product approved
and Roof Panels Exterior wall requires FM 4881 approval
NFPA 259 Test Method for Potential Heat of Building Potential heat of foam plastic insulation contained
Materials in the assembly tested in accordance with NFPA
285
NFPA 285-19 Evaluation of Fire Propagation Characteristics Panel assembly met the requirements of the
of Exterior Non-Load Bearing Wall Assemblies standard
NFPA 286 Fire Tests for Evaluating Contribution of Wall Test specimen met the criteria of the IBC Section
and Ceiling Finish to Roof Fire Growth 803.1.21
Fire Canada CAN/ULC s101 Fire Endurance Tests of Building Construction One hour non-load bearing fire rating with two
and Materials layers of Type X Gypsum
CAN/ULC S101 Fire Endurance Tests of Building Construction Meets 15 minute stay-in-place requirements
and Materials
CAN/ULC s102 Surface Burning Characteristics of Building Meets the National Building Code of Canada
Materials and Assemblies requirements
CAN/ULC S134 Fire Test of Exterior Wall Assemblies Complies with the fire-spread and heat-flux
limitations required by the National Building Code
of Canada
CAN/ULC s138 Fire Growth of Insulated Building Panels in a Met the criteria of the standard
Full-Scale Room Configuration
Structural ASTM E72 Strength Tests of Panels for Building See Load Chart
Construction
ASTM E1592 Structural Performance of Metal Roof and See Load Chart
Siding Systems by Uniform Static Air Pressure
Differences
FM 4881 Class 1 Exterior Wall Structural Performance See FM Wall Load Chart
Thermal ASTM C518 Steady-State Thermal Transmission Properties K-Factor of 0.114 BTU.in/hr.ft2.°F at 35° F mean core
Performance by Means of the Heat-Flow Meter Apparatus K-Factor of 0144 BTU.in/hrfe2°F at 75° F mean core
ASTM C1363 Thermal Performance of Building Materials See Thermal Performance Guide
and Envelope Assemblies
Air Infiltration ASTM E283 Rate of Air Leakage Through Curtain Walls <0.01 cfm/ft? at 20 psf
Under Specified Pressure Differences Vertical or horizontal installation
Water Infiltration ASTM E331 Water Penetration of Exterior Walls by Uniform No uncontrolled leakage when tested to a static
Static Air Pressure Differences pressure of 20 psf
Vertical or horizontal installation
Special Approval Miami-Dade Product Approval for City of Miami and Product has City of Miami and Dade County Notice
NOA Dade County of Acceptance
State of Florida Product Approval for the State of Florida Product has State of Florida approval

Note: Miami Dade and Florida testing is not available on 8" thickness.

Descriptions and specifications contained herein were in effect at the time this publication was approved for printing. In a continuing effort to
refine and improve products, Metl-Span reserves the right to discontinue products at any time or change specifications and/or designs without
incurring obligation. To ensure you have the latest information available, please inquire or visit our website at metlspan.com.



PROJECT INFORMATION

GENERAL

CIVIL

ARCHITECTURAL

STRUCTURAL

A.C.E. BUILDING SERVICES

3510 SOUTH 26TH STREET
MANITOWOC, WISCONSIN 54220
P: 920-682-6105

BADHUIN SURVEYING & ENGINEERING
312 N. 5TH AVENUE

STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN 5435

P: 920-7438211

A.C.E. BUILDING SERVICES

3510 SOUTH 26TH STREET
MANITOWOC, WISCONSIN 54220
P: 9206826105

STRUKTURA, LLC

2147 BLUFF OAK DRIVE

CARY, NORTH CAROLINA 27519
P: 919-257-9341

[G 1.0 Timte sheer

[c10 JpoTPIAN

A1.0 |WALLTYPES, ABBREVIATIONS, AND SYMBOLS

$1.0 |GENERAL NOTES

A31 |FLOORPLAN

S1.1  |GENERAL NOTES

A32 [TOILET ROOM PLAN & TOILET ROOM
ELEVATIONS

$20 |OVERALL FOUNDATION PLAN

1. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES.
2. PROPOSED BUILDING AREA = 19,663 SQ.FT.
3. PROPOSED BUILDING VOLUME = 655, 826 CU.FI.
4. CLASS OF COISTRUCTION - TYPENIB
5. BUILDING OCCUPANCY - B (BUSINESS) & F2/S2 {LOW HAZARD)
6. BUILDING IS PROTECTED BY AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER.
7. ALL XIT DOORS 10 BE EQUIPPED WITH:
A EXITLIGHTS:
+ EXIT SIGNS SHALL NOT EXCEED 5 WATTS PER SIDE I STALLED
VIATIAGE.
+ MEANS OF EGRESS ILLUMINATION LEVEL SHALL NOT BELESS
THAN 1 FOOT CANDLE AT WALFING SURFACE.
+ EMERGENCY POVER FOR MEANS OF EGRESS SHALL
PROVIDE POWER FOR 0 MINUTES AND CONSIST OF
STORAGE BATTERIES, UNT EQUIPMENT, OR ONSITE
GENERATOR.
B. PROPER EXIST HARDWARE:
+ LEVER HANDLES THAT DO NOT REQUIRE TWISTING OF THE
VIRIST.
C. THRESHOLDS THAT DO NOT EXCEED 1/2".
8. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS TO BE PROVIDED IF REQUIRED BY CODE.
9. SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE PROVIDED IF REQUIRED BY CODE.
10. OCCUPANT LOAD PER TABLE 1004.1.2

FIRST LOOR:
+ FACIORY (S0%) STORAGE (S07%) - AVERAGE 300 SQ.FT. PER PERSON
=66 OCCUPANTS
MEZZANNE:
+ OFACES=50CCUPANTS
+ LUNCHROOM =31 OCCUPANIS
TOTAL MEZZANINE OCCUPANTS = 36 OCCUPANTS

TOTAL BUILDING OCCUPANT LOAD = 102 PERSOIS

11. EGRESS V/IDTH REQUIRED PER 1005.32

+ 102 OCCUPANIS x0.2'PER OCCUPANT = 20" INCHES REQUIRED.
+ 4DOORS x 32 EACH = 123 PROVIDED (0.)

12. MAX. TRAVEL EXIT DISTANCE PER 1017.2= 300, CP.0.T. = 100 [MAX) PER
TABLE 100621

13. PLUMBING FIXTURES (FACTORY AND STORAGE] OCCUPANCIES - WC,
URINAL A1ID LAY = 1 PER 100 OCCUPANTS, LAV CONTROLS EACH SEX- 2
INMENS =200 + 1 INFEMALE =100 FOR ATOTAL OF 300 OCCUPANTS.

=
lllEDDD
@l <| <| <
x| O] 0| O
PRIE
EREER
S| ]| F
5 )
EEEE
al gl gl E
EEE
ol 5| 6|2
ol of of 8
gmmg
% | 9| .o
gl 0| 9| @
u 3l 3 3
) | o]
EERE
Lli3
OSEZ_
S|z 39 8
i iy =
Wiz sz
0 x|
nle a9
z 9
CIERE
2 02z W
Z|t i3 w»
°
al: :4 &
=08 i =|¢
w7
21 i3 2]
m :;U<
T d
N S
a\ i s
Q @
Q) H\ &
@ o n
o3l 3
e e
n =
5
wn
n
4
o
&
1Y
=
a
7
g
=
n
o
i
i
=z
a
|
—
D
m
o
@) i
L o &
0z s
w s =
Z 0,z
H&Dg
I 5@a
QO »==
. FPNE
;¢ L 2@x
E = poo
g grz
g ;'—er
< 229
5 W ogg
G Z8P2
g Z £36
g

A 4. |SCHEDULES

5204 |PARTIAL FOUNDATION PLAN

A 5.1 |EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

$2.08 [PARTIAL FOUNDATION PLAN

A 6.1 |BUILDING SECTIONS

S2.1A |MEZZANINE FRAMING PLAN (SOUTH)

A62 |WALLSECTIONS

$2.18 |WALLREINFORCING PLAN (NORTH)

PROJECT NOTES

A 63 [WALLSECTIONS

$30 |ANCHOR BOLT SETTING DETAILS

S40 |FRAMING ELEVATIONS

A 64 |WALLSECTIONS

A 6.5 |STAIR SECTIONS

S4.1  |FRAMING ELEVATIONS

$4.2  |FRAMING ELEVATIONS

$50 [FOUNDATION DETAILS

$51  |FOUNDATION DETAILS

$52 |FOUNDATION DETAILS

553 |MASONRY DETAILS

554 | PRECAST & STEEL DETAILS

EXTENT OF WORK

THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMERNTS IS TO INCLUDE ALL [TEMS
NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK
BY THE CONTRACTOR. PERFORMANCE BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
REQUIRED TO THE EXTENT COMNSISTENT WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
AND REASONABLY INFERABLE FROM THEM AS BENG NECESSARY TO
PRODUCE THE INTENDED RESULTS.

SITE VISIT

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE. BECOME FAMILIAR WITH LOCAL
CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED AND
CORRELATE PERSONAL OBSERVATIONS WITH REQUIREMENTS OF THE
CCONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

BIDDERS SHALL REVIEW ALL DRAWINGS AND ALL SPECIAICATION SECTIONS
10 DETERMINE THE IMPACT OF OTHER SECTIONS OF WORK ONTHEIR OWN
WORK

THIS PLAN AND IDEAS
EXPRESSED HERE-IN ARE
THE PROPERTY OF A.C.E.
BUILDING SERVICE, I